Lincoln High School 2020-2021



Property of:	
Phone #:	Email:
In case of emergency, please notify:	
Name:	Phone #:

The information in this book was the best available at press time. Watch for additional information and changes.



No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form, without getting prior written permission of the publisher. ©2017. SDI Innovations. All Rights Reserved.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Foreword	3
Principal's Message	3
Traditions	
School Colors & Emblem	. 3
Alma Mater	
Visitors	. 4
Academics and Curriculum	
Academic Integrity	. 4
Grading System	
Graduation Requirements	
State University System Minimum Course Requirements	
Grade Level Classification	6
Honor Roll Criteria	
Guidelines for Computer Use	. 6
Media Center	
Scheduling	
Attendance	
Absences	
Hall Passes	
Make-Up Assignments	
Signing in and Out of School	
Tardiness	. 8
Student Affairs	
School Hours for Students	
Alcohol/Drug/Tobacco Policy	
Discrimination	
Bullying	
Fighting and Campus Disruptions	. 9
Dress Code	. 9
Saggy Pants	
Medical/Cultural/Religious Attire	
Driver's License	10
Emergency Drills	
Student Discipline and Consequences	10
Expulsion	10
Telephone Use	
Deliveries	
Lockers	
Lost and Found	
Off-Campus Lunch Privileges	
Parking	
Restricted Items: Cell Phones, Music Players, Skateboards, Etc	11
Student Organizations and Activities	12
Textbook Policy	13
Bell Schedules	
Add C	4.4

FOREWORD

This handbook is to be used in conjunction with Leon County Schools' Code of Student Conduct and the High School Attendance Policy which are distributed to all students at the beginning of the school year. These documents have been prepared so that all students and parents may better understand the expectations for Lincoln High School students.

All students are expected to control their own behavior and conduct themselves in a mature manner, and all students will be held responsible for their behavioral choices while participating in school activities. Disruption of the educational process causes everyone to lose valuable time and opportunities. It is our goal that all students live up to the ideals of good citizenship.

PRINCIPAL'S MESSAGE

On behalf of the faculty, staff, and administration at Lincoln, welcome to the 2020-2021 school year. Lincoln rich in traditions of excellence and I am excited to watch you add to this legacy. Your time at Lincoln High School will be some of the best years of your life and this is going to be an outstanding year.

To our incoming 9th graders, the Class of 2024, know that you will love Lincoln High School. You are joining a family of alumni who have set a standard of excellence like no other. As the newest members of the Trojan Nation, you determine our future tradition of excellence and you have a unique opportunity to make your mark at Lincoln. Push yourself academically and participate in our clubs, sports, and co-curricular activities. Get involved in Lincoln!

To our returning Trojans, it is now your responsibility to lead by example. You are the leaders on our campus and will define the legacy of Lincoln High School. I challenge you to lead the school and prepare yourself for the future. What you do this year will set the stage for the next phase of your life.

We have an incredible faculty and staff ready to guide you through this school year. Lincoln's administrative team, teachers, and support staff are here to help, so do not be afraid to ask. Work hard in your classes, meet new friends, get involved, and enjoy this school year! Go Trojans!

Allen Burch

Dlak Brek

TRADITIONS

SCHOOL COLORS & EMBLEM

When Lincoln High School opened in September 1975, the entering students chose green and gold as their school colors, signifying youth, vigor, merit, honor, and wisdom. The Lincoln mascot is the Trojan, which signifies personal strength, loyalty, courage, and leadership.

ALMA MATER
With our colors waving high,
We keep that faithful pride.
And forever we'll stand by
Our days at Lincoln High.
Our school so bright in the sun-light sky
Stands proudly in our eyes.
The friendliness that we all share
Lives on at Lincoln High.
Our school spirit fills our hearts
Forever true and bold.
And our fondest days will always be

With the mighty Green and Gold.

VISITORS

Lincoln High School welcomes parents and community volunteers to its campus. To ensure the safety of our students and staff, visitors must report to the Main Office and present their driver's license immediately upon entering the building to sign in and receive a visitor's pass. Visitors on our campus not following the proper procedures will be considered trespassers and treated accordingly.

ACADEMICS AND CURRICULUM

ACADEMIC INTEGRITY

The NHS Honor Code states that students shall not lie, not steal, not cheat, or in any way contribute to the destruction of the campus, respect all others, and inform proper authorities if it is known that part of this Honor Code has been broken.

Whenever it is determined that a student has violated the Honor Code, the teacher may use one or more the following procedures:

- · Collect all fraudulent work and issue an "F" for all such work.
- Record a "1" in conduct for the nine weeks grading period.
- Notify parent and office of the infraction and the action taken.

GRADING SYSTEM

The grading system used at Lincoln High School for all grades including examinations and the interpretation of these letter grades is as follows:

Grade	Percent	GPA Value	
			_
Α	90-100	4	
В	80-89	3	
С	70-79	2	
D	60-69	1	
F	0-59	0	
1		-	

Semester grades for each course (With the exception of courses that require an End of Course Exam) are determined by totaling the points earned for each of the two nine-weeks grading periods and the points earned on the semester examination (see chart below).

Grade	Grading Period	Sem. Exam	Semester Grade	
Δ	8 points	4 points	18-20 pts = A	
В	6 points	3 points	13-17 pts = B	
С	4 points	2points	8-12 pts. = C	
D	2 points	1 point	3-7 pts. = D	
F	0 points	0 points	0-2 pts = F	

A student earning three (3) or more grade points during the first marking period **must earn at least one** (1) additional point in order to earn credit for the semester. *Should a student earn no additional points, the final grade average for the course for the semester will be an "F."

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

General High School Diploma Graduation Requirements (Outlined by Section 1003.4282)

In order to participate in commencement, students must have a minimum of the 24 credits outlined below and a minimum overall 2.0 unweighted GPA on all earned course grades not replaced according to the designated forgiveness policy, in addition to passing scores on the FCAT and EOC.

Subject Area	Graduation Requirements of 24-Credit Program
English	4 credits with major concentration in composition, reading for information, and literature
Mathematics	4 credits including Algebra I (Must pass EOC) and Geometry(Must take EOC)
Science	3 credits in science, two of which must have a laboratory component. One must be Biology (Must take EOC).
Social Studies	1 credit World History 1 credit American History(Must take EOC) 5 credit American Government 5 credit Economics
Online Requirement	At least one course must be completed through online learning.
Fine Arts or Performing Arts, Speech, Debate, or Practical Arts	1 credit in Fine or Performing Arts, Speech and Debate, or Practical Arts (eligible courses specified in Course Code Directory)
Physical Education	1 credit in physical education to include the integration of health
Additional Electives to Total	24 Credits
State Assessment Requirements	Passing scores on the Grade 10 FSA ELA or scores on a standardized test that are concordant with the passing scores on the FSA ELA (ACT or SAT)
Grade Point Average (GPA) Requirements	Cumulative GPA of 2.0 on a 4.0 scale

Additional Requirements for Merit Diploma Designation (Outlined by Section 1003.4282)

In addition to the requirements for the standard high school diploma, a student must earn one or more industry certifications from the list established under s. 1003.492

Additional Requirements for Scholar Diploma Designation (Outlined by Section 1003.4282)

In addition to the requirements for the standard high school diploma, a student must meet the following requirements listed under s. 1003.492

Subject Area	Graduation Requirements of 24-Credit Program
Mathematics	Earn one credit in Algebra 2 (Must Pass FSA EOC) and one credit in Statistics or an equally rigorous course.
Science	Pass the statewide Biology EOC, earn one credit in Chemistry or Physics and one additional credit in a course equally rigorous to Chemistry or Physics.
Social Studies	Pass the American History EOC
Foreign Language	Earn 2 credits in the same foreign language.
Electives	Earn at least one credit in an Advanced Placement, and International Baccalaureate, an Advanced International Certificate of Education, or a dual enrollment course.

STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM MINIMUM COURSE REQUIREMENTS

Minimum high school requirements for Florida universities include:

English	4
Mathematics (Including Algebra I, Geometry, and Algebra II or equivalents)	3
Science	3
Social Studies	3
Foreign Language (Both credits in same language)	2
Academic Electives (From the above subject areas)	4

Admission into Florida's state universities is limited by available space. Competition for space depends on the number and qualifications of those who apply for admission. To increase the chance of admission, high school students should try to exceed the minimum requirements.

GRADE LEVEL CLASSIFICATION

Students will receive one-half credit for each subject satisfactorily completed over the period of one regular semester, including demonstrated mastery of the course performance standards. No credit will be granted for athletics or extra-curricular activities. Courses with End of Course Exams do not award semester credit.

To be classified as a sophomore, a student must have earned a minimum of 5 credits in grade 9, and must have earned a cumulative GPA of 1.0 on an unweighted 4.0 scale.

To be classified as a junior, a student must have earned a minimum of 10 credits and a cumulative GPA of 1.5 on an unweighted 4.0 scale.

To be classified as a senior, a student must have earned a minimum of 17 credits and must have earned a GPA of 2.0 on an unweighted 4.0 scale on the credits being submitted for graduation.

HONOR ROLL CRITERIA

Honor Roll	3.0 weighted GPA with no Ds or Fs
	3.0 weighted GPA 2nd semester of previous year or 3.5 weighted GPA 1st 9 weeks of current year
Spring HR Celebration	3.0 weighted GPA 1st semester of current year

GUIDELINES FOR COMPUTER USE

Activities must support education activities consistent with the educational goals and policies of the Leon County School District. The use of the Internet and automated systems (mainframe, network, or workstation-based) is not a right, but a privilege, and inappropriate use will result in cancellation of that privilege. School administrators will define inappropriate use based upon guidelines, standards, policies and prudent judgment. User accounts shall be assigned or closed at the direction of the site or program administrator. A signed access use form must be on file for all users prior to using computers.

The person in whose name an account is issued is responsible for its proper use.

Unacceptable uses of the network include:

- violating student or staff rights to privacy
- · using profane, obscene or offensive language, graphics or other forms of communication
- use of school system technology resources in support of private or personal businesses; (business partners or interagency agreement agencies may be an exception)
- misuse or sharing of passwords
- reporting personal communications, e-mail or faxes, or using personally identifiable information or individually owned or copyrighted material (this includes pictures, artwork, & products) without the author's (or parent/ quardian's) prior consent

Use of another individual's account (password) is a security violation. Attempts to log on as another user will result in cancellation of privileges and notification of the responsible administrators. An individual should never log another user on to the system. Any user identified as a security risk or having a history of problems with other computer systems may be denied access to all or part of the network.

Users are not to use computers and Internet access for personal or non-school-related purposes, including e-mail and social networking sites such as Facebook and MySpace. Any posting to a social networking or other site that causes a disruption at school or qualifies as cyber-bullying will result in disciplinary action.

Users are to store only school-related files in their assigned network folders. Student files are removed at the end of each school year.

Violation of school and district computer use guidelines will result in disciplinary action.

MEDIA CENTER

The Media Center or eLab will be open from 7:00am – 3:00 pm for students to use information resources or study quietly. During regular school hours, students are required to have their agenda book signed by a classroom teacher as a pass to the Media Center.

To borrow materials, a student must have either a school ID or driver's license. A new student ID is issued at the beginning of each school year. IDs may be replaced in the Media Center for \$5.

The loan period for books from the general collection is two weeks. Reference books may be borrowed overnight. Lost items must be paid for. A fine of five cents per day is assessed for overdue items. No additional materials may be borrowed until overdue items are settled.

Students may use computers in the Media Center if they have a signed Internet Permission form on file in the Media Center and an active school network account

Access to Media Center Resources from home is available at: www.leonschools.net/lincoln/media.

SCHEDULING

Students have the opportunity to select their courses, with teacher and parent approval in March. Changes can be made in May and July. Any changes during the school year will be made during the first two weeks of each semester for the following reasons:

- The student has already received credit for the class.
- 2. The student is a senior and needs a certain credit to graduate.
- 3. The teacher recommends a change.

The principal or his/her designee makes the determination based on other valid reasons.

Scholarship Information

Scholarship information is available in the guidance office. Students and parents are encouraged to use the career resource center to gather scholarship information on the Florida Bright Futures Scholarship Program as well as other scholarship programs. For more information, visit the guidance webpage at www.leonschools.net or call 487-2113.

ATTENDANCE

Florida law requires each parent of a student from five to sixteen years of age to be responsible for the student's school attendance. Students who have attained the age of 16 years and who have not graduated are subject to compulsory school attendance until the formal declaration of intent to terminate school enrollment is filed with the district school board by the student or parent/legal guardian of a student who is less than 18 years of age.

ABSENCES

Florida Statute 1003.24 defines the responsibility of parents for the attendance of their child at school and requires them to provide an explanation for any absence from school. Rationale must be provided the morning the student is absent or within 24 hours of their return. Failure to provide notification will result in an unexcused absence.

Absence is nonattendance of a student at school or in an approved educational activity/field trip or program on days school is in session. A student who is not physically present at school or not participating in an approved school activity as defined under the compulsory school law shall be counted absent and shall not be recorded as in attendance on that day.

Absences are allowed for illness and medical care, death in the family, religious holidays, prearranged absences for educational purposes approved by an administrator, and/or financial and certain other special circumstances and insurmountable conditions. A student with an excused absence is not subject to any disciplinary or academic penalties.

Unexcused absences are absences which are not used for the legitimate purposes described above. For each class in which the student has four (4) or more unexcused absence(s), a grade of "F" will be assigned for that grading period.

Students who arrive more than ten (10) minutes after the start of a class without a valid excuse shall be recorded as late and given an "F" for the purpose of the daily grade. A "late" is recorded as an unexcused absence.

If a student has unauthorized absences sufficient enough to jeopardize academic progress and it is determined that the student's parent or legal guardian is at fault for the absence, in accordance with FS 1003.24, the procedures under FS 1003.26 and 1003.27 shall be followed by the appropriate school personnel.

Parents or guardians must notify the Attendance Office and provide supporting documentation as soon as they become aware of the possibility of extended absences from school.

HALL PASSES

If students are not in a classroom during a class period they are responsible for having the agenda book, signed by the teacher designating the student's destination and time of departure.

All students in the hallways or on the campus without such permission will receive the appropriate consequences.

MAKE-UP ASSIGNMENTS

Students who have an excused absence shall make up any missed assignments. The length of time within which assignments may be made up will be determined by the extent and nature of the absence. The teacher will offer every reasonable support and understanding to the student regarding make-up assignments. It is the student's responsibility to obtain and complete all missed assignments or make-up work

The student should check with the teacher upon his or her return to school, and it is the student's responsibility to confirm the make-up assignments with each teacher. Failure to make up assignments within the allotted time frame may result in a failing grade.

A student with an *unexcused absence* shall make up assignments and may receive an "F" for the daily grade.

A student who receives an Incomplete (I) for a grading period has two weeks to make up all assignments. After two weeks the Incomplete becomes an F. Exceptions can be granted by the Principal.

A student who has been suspended shall be given the opportunity to make up assignments with the decisions on make-up work for any subsequent suspension to be determined by the administration.

SIGNING IN AND OUT OF SCHOOL

Students may not leave campus during school hours without signing out in the Attendance Office. Permission to leave campus (such as for medical appointments, illness, etc.) will be given only with parent/guardian authorization.

All students who return to school after checking out must sign in at the Attendance Office. A student who leaves campus during class time without signing out will receive unexcused absence(s) for the time he/she is out of class.

TARDINESS

A student who arrives unexcused to class up to 10 minutes after the bell scheduled beginning time shall be recorded *tardy*. Four tardies shall equal one late (which is recorded as an unexcused absence).

Students who arrive more than ten (10) minutes after the start of a class without a valid excuse shall be recorded as late and may be given an "F" for the purpose of the daily grade. A "late" is recorded as an unexcused absence.

For each class in which a student has four (4) or more unexcused absence(s), a grade of "F" will be assigned for that grading period.

A parent/guardian may request an attendance conference within ten (10) days of the fourth absence or late.

HEALTH AND SAFETY PROCEDURES

A. Illness

- While our clinic will remain open for students who sustain injury at school or receive medication, students with symptoms of illness will report to our health room to help isolate and reduce contact.
- To start each school day, student temperatures will be checked by their teacher.
- Any student with a 100 degree or higher temperature will be sent to the health room for a follow-up.
- Students with symptoms of illness must be picked up from school by a parent or guardian.
 This includes students who are bus riders.
- Students who exhibit fever will not be allowed to return until they are fever-free for 72 hours.

B. Prevention

- Hand washing will be encouraged and hand sanitizing units have been placed within each room and throughout the campus.
- Class size has been limited where possible to allow for appropriate distancing.
- An alternating bell schedule and two lunch periods will be followed to reduce exposure.
- Masks/face coverings will be worn in any location where a distance of six feet cannot be obtained between individuals.

Locations of Required Mask/Face Covering

Classrooms where distance of 6' between individuals cannot be obtained

Clinic Health Room Hallways during class change School Bus

Students will be monitored for adhering to the face covering policy in all required areas. Compliance to the face covering policy is expected and will follow the school discipline policy for defiance for any student who refuses to adhere to school procedures.

STUDENT AFFAIRS

Lincoln High School adheres to the Leon County School Board's Student Code of Conduct.

Lincoln High School reserves the right to limit campus access after regular school hours to any student who has been disciplined for a violation of LCSB code of conduct or Lincoln High School honor code.

SCHOOL HOURS FOR STUDENTS

Students are supervised by Lincoln High School faculty and staff 30 minutes prior to the start of the school day and 30 minutes after its conclusion. Students are not allowed on campus without adult supervision. Lincoln administrators may limit student access to campus outside of this supervised window.

ALCOHOL/DRUG/TOBACCO POLICY

Any student who breaks the law regarding alcohol or drugs on campus or at school-sponsored functions, including suspicion of intoxication, will receive disciplinary action. The consequences for violation of the drug and alcohol rules may include suspension for up to ten (10) days and assessment by school-approved drug and alcohol professionals. Repeated violations may result in dismissal or expulsion from the school/school district.

Possession or use of any tobacco product by a student is a violation of Leon County School Board policy. Smoking is prohibited within 1,000 feet of school grounds and at all school functions.

DISCRIMINATION

Students have a right to attend school and to learn in an environment where all students and adults are treated equally without regard to race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, handicap, perceived disability, or record of disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act.

BULLYING

Lincoln High School follows all bullying policies adopted by Leon County.

FIGHTING AND CAMPUS DISRUPTIONS

Lincoln will maintain a safe learning environment for all students. Students involved in any physical or verbal altercation that disrupts this learning environment may result in a suspension of up to 10 days, as determined by administration.

DRESS CODE

The United States Supreme Court has ruled that although students retain the right of freedom of expression, schools may establish dress codes to protect the learning environment. Attire and jewelry must NOT:

- be sexually suggestive
- feature crude/vulgar commercial lettering, printing, or drawings
- depict drugs, tobacco, alcoholic beverages
- be indicative of gang membership
- be so sheer and/or tight as to reveal underwear or body parts

SAGGY PANTS

Lincoln High School will follow the LCSB policy and state law regarding "Saggy Pants," as defined by the state legislature.

HEAD GEAR

Hats, hoods, and stocking caps are not to be worn in general school areas, such as the offices, Media Center, Forum, auditorium, and in individual classrooms as determined by the teacher's policies.

SHIRTS

Shirts for males and females must:

- · cover chest and back
- have a covering over each shoulder; each strap is to be no less than 2 inches wide at the top of the shoulder
- not expose the stomach or back when both arms are raised
- not show excessive armpit area
- not be made of "see-through" material

SKIRTS, DRESSES AND SHORTS

Female's garments must reach beyond the tips of fingers when in standing position.

SHOES

Footwear is required and must be safe for any school activity in which the student will take part.

PANTS AND SHORTS

The waistband of the garment must not fall below the waistline.

UNDERWEAR

Boxers, briefs, bras/bra straps, and other undergarments must not be exposed at any time.

JACKETS

Outerwear may not be worn to cover inappropriate attire.

MEDICAL/CULTURAL/RELIGIOUS ATTIRE

Such specialized attire will be allowed if it is part of a cultural activity, is a religious uniform, or needed for medical reasons. Exceptions may be made for game, practice, or P.E. uniforms under the supervision of the appropriate coach and/or sponsor.

DRIVER'S LICENSE

If a student is 15, 16, or 17, Florida law mandates that he or she must either have a high school diploma, a GED, or be enrolled in school and maintain regular attendance to be issued and to maintain a driver's license. A student under 18 will have his/her license suspended if:

- 1. He/she withdraws and does not enroll in another school or graduate.
- He/she is absent unexcused eleven (11) consecutive days or twenty (20) cumulative days in one year, thus failing to comply with the attendance agreement.

EMERGENCY DRILLS

Emergency drills, planned by the administration, will be conducted with or without advance notice. These include fire drills, tornado/ severe weather drills, lockdowns, etc. Directions are posted in all rooms giving an exit route in case of emergency. Students and teachers should familiarize themselves with these at the beginning of the school year. During fire drills students are to leave the building, remain with their class, proceed to designated areas in a single file line, and remain quiet until the bell rings indicating the "all clear."

STUDENT DISCIPLINE AND CONSEQUENCES

Saturday School: This discipline program is used as an alternative to out-of-class suspensions.

In-School Detention: The ISD program is used as an alternative classroom where the student who has been temporarily removed from the classroom can continue to work on his/her essential assignments.

Out-of-School Suspensions: Students may be suspended from school for no longer than ten school days unless extended by the Superintendent of Schools of the School Board. Absences during the suspension shall be considered administrative absences. A student may make up any work missed only during the first suspension in a school year. Students who are suspended are not permitted to participate in or attend any school-sponsored activity while on suspension.

Bus Suspensions: Students may be suspended from riding the school bus.

EXPULSION

Expulsion is a denial of access to the Leon County Public School System. Serious and/or repeated misconduct may be cause for expulsion. Expulsion can be affected and rescinded only by the Leon County School Board. The principal will suspend the student ten (10) school days, with a recommendation for expulsion, and notify the superintendent and parents by letter. (Refer to the Student Code of Conduct for reasons for expulsion.)

TELEPHONE USE

Students should not use the telephone during class time or between classes unless it is an emergency. Emergency calls should be made from the Attendance Office with a pass. The phone in the Attendance Office is also available before and after school.

DELIVERIES

Lincoln High School does not accept deliveries for students during the school day.

LOCKERS

Lockers are available for student use but are the property of the school. Lockers may be searched by school personnel with probable cause or at random. The school assumes no responsibility for articles lost or stolen from lockers.

Students who use a school locker must rent and use a lock from the school.

LOST AND FOUND

All found articles should be taken to the Student Affairs Office. Articles left unclaimed at the end of the school year will be donated to a charity or similar organization.

OFF-CAMPUS LUNCH PRIVILEGES

According to School Board policy, off campus privileges are ONLY for juniors and seniors who have parent approval form on file in Student Affairs.

This privilege may be removed for transporting unauthorized students off campus during lunch, leaving campus during lunch without an approved off-campus pass, reckless driving, speeding, not wearing seat belts, etc.

At no time will ninth and tenth graders be allowed to leave campus for lunch.

PARKING

All parking at Lincoln High School is assigned. It is a privilege, not a right, for students to drive and park on campus.

To be eligible to park on campus, students must have no unpaid textbook fees or other outstanding financial obligations:

Eligible students must register their vehicles and obtain a parking permit in the Student Affairs office. Failure to park in the designated space may result in suspension of a student's campus parking privileges. Speeding, reckless driving, or excessive noise on school property or near any school building will not be tolerated. The speed limit on campus is 5 mph, and the speed limit on Trojan Trail in front of the school is 20 mph.

The campus parking facilities are the property of the Leon County School Board. Vehicles are subject to search with reasonable suspicion of illegal items or items not allowed on campus.

Students should only be in the parking lot when arriving at or leaving school, or when leaving for or returning from lunch. Students are not allowed to park in the areas set aside for faculty, staff, or visitors.

RESTRICTED ITEMS: CELL PHONES, MUSIC PLAYERS, SKATEBOARDS, ETC.

Students are allowed to have cell phones, music players, etc., on their person at school, but they are not allowed to use them during or between classes. CELL PHONES MUST BE TURNED OFF DURING CLASS AND IN THE HALLWAYS.

Students may use them before school, during lunch, or after school. Any use of such items during class or in the hallways will result in confiscation. The items may be claimed by a parent or guardian in the Student Affairs Office.

Refusal to give up any item to a school employee is an automatic two day out-of-school suspension. Like all other items on campus, electronic devices are subject to search.

Skateboards and skateboarding are not allowed on the Lincoln High School campus.

Lincoln High School is not responsible for lost or stolen items.

STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS AND ACTIVITIES

All students are encouraged to participate in the many, varied extra-curricular offerings available.

ACADEMIC CLUBS AND TEAMS

Club	Sponsor(s)
Art Honor Society	M. Proctor-Givens
Black History Brain Bowl	J. Richmond
Brain Bowl	J. Richmond
Diversified Career Technology (DCT)	A. Ramsey
French National Honor Society	L. Nelson
Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA)	M. Proctor-Givens
ITS-Drama Club	M. Marple
Key Club	L. Korepanova
Latin Honor Society	A. Ramsey
Legend Yearbook	J. Herrera
Mock Trial/Moot Court	R. Thompson
Model UN	S. Veliz
Mu Alpha Theta	R. Stowers
National English Honor Society	M. Pasquarelli
National Honor Society	M. Pasquarelli
Spanish Honor Society	J. Morales
Trojan Talk Newspaper	R. Anderson

SERVICE AND SOCIAL CLUBS

Club	Sponsor(s)
Chinese Club	Ling Xiao
French Club	B. Sursin, L. Nelson
Future Business Leaders of America	M. Proctor-Givens
Future Farmers of America	W. Brumfield
Gay/Straight Alliance	M. Melnicoff
Historical Decisions Club and Psychology Club	E. Landers
Science Olympiad Club	C. Owens
Spanish Club	J. Morales
Students Against Destructive Decisions (SADD)	A. Anderson-Crum

ACADEMIC SUPPORTED PROGRAMS

Program	Sponsor(s)
Junior Class sponsors	P. Jones
Senior Class sponsors	H. Williams
Culinary Arts	P. Woods
Gifted Program	M. Pasquarelli
History Fair	P. Jones & V. Orsillo
Advanced Placement Program	L. Nelson
Gifted Externship	L. Nelson
DCT/OJT	A. Ramsey

TEXTBOOK POLICY

When a student loses or damages a book, he or she is responsible for paying the replacement cost in the Student Affairs office. A record is kept of all student obligations, and grades or privileges may be withheld pending payment for lost or damaged textbooks.

BELL SCHEDULES

Green Schedule

1 st Period	7:30- 9:15
3 rd Period	9:20-10:05
Lunch A	10:05 – 10:45
3 rd Period Continued	10:50 – 11:50
3 rd Period	9:20 – 11:10
Lunch B	11:10 – 11:50
5 th Period	11:55 – 1:40

Gold Schedule

2 nd Period	7:30- 9:15
4 th Period	9:20-10:05
Lunch A	10:05 – 10:45
4 th Period Continued	10:50 – 11:50
4 th Period	9:20 – 11:10
Lunch B	11:10 – 11:50
6 th Period	11:55 – 1:40

ATHLETICS

Lincoln student/athletes participating on any athletic team are governed by all F.H.S.A.A rules and Leon County policies and guidelines which are published in their respective manuals. In addition, Lincoln utilizes an additional system of communication between coaches that encourages all students to remain on their respective teams for the duration of their seasons. However, should a student decide to quit one sport before that sport concludes, he or she would not be allowed to participate in another sport until the conclusion of the sport that he/she quit unless released by the coach of the first sport. The only exception would be an injury that prevented a student from participating in a contact sport (i.e. football) but receives medical clearance to play in a non-contact sport(i.e. baseball).

Coaches have discretion in the selection of team members participating in Lincoln athletics or on teams/clubs consisting of Lincoln students participating outside of the Leon County Athletic program.

Athletic Director

Joe Vallese

Fall Sports	Head Coach
Cheerleading	S. Simler
Cross Country	C. Sumner
Football	B.J. Daniels
Golf (Boys)	C. Kitchens
Golf (Girls)	T. Waltman
Swimming (Boys &Girls)	V. Orsillo
Volleyball	T. Zornes

Winter Sports	He
Basketball (Boys)	M.
Basketball (Girls)	R.
Soccer (Boys)	J. l
Soccer (Girls)	J. ¹
Weightlifting (Girls)	T.
Wrestling	M.

Spring Sports
Baseball
Flag Football
Lacrosse
Softball
Track (Boys)
Weightlifting (Boys)

lead Coach

M. Anderson R. Mack J. Bruno J. Williams T. Waltman M. Crowder

M. Gauger B. Youmans M. Williams T. Waltman C. Poole

STUDENT HANDBOOK VERIFICATION

I have read the 2020-21 Lincoln Handbook and agree to abide by all policies stated herein.		
Ch. doub Norma (alabasa mint)	-	
Student Name (please print)		
Student Signature	Date	
Parent/Guardian Signature	Date	
i arenivouardian olynature		